“PIOC 00A)3)

(Address)

700183983737

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

(] Pckup  []war ] maL £. DENNARD

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin

From: yaelyn@petrescueboutique.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:24 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Hi,

For Document # P10000064743 I wonid like to change the Principal address &» O

7933 SW 187 street
Cautler Bay, F1. 33157

Al other address can rematn the same for Mailing and regisppréd age}ft.
Please inforn me if there is any additional informalis% needed.

Thank you,

Yaelyn Orogeo
"Y.O. Pets Inc.”

Malave, Erin

From: Frank Trosset [ftrosset@thetrossetgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 11:20 AM
To: CorpAddressChange ‘
Subject: Corporate Address Change
Dear Madam or Str, \
I\
The Trosset Group, Ine. has moved to a new location. DDD OO
\
Old Address:
364 41h St ™~
Atlantic Beach, FI. 32233
New Address:
2219 Rosewood Dr.

Neptune Beach, FLL 32266

That is all, thank you. If there is anything else that you need from mie please let me knosw.

Regards,

Frank Trosset, LEED AP




